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From:
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2019 1:58 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * * Update - The Newest Tucson 2019 Mineral Auction! * *

* The Tucson Show 2019 Mineral Auctions *

The newest exciting Mineral Auction is ready for bidding and best offers!

This auction introduces 30 fine mineral specimens which are all offered at
huge discounts to their actual show prices. Most suggested opening reserves
are set at less than half price and this is true for even the high end specimens.

As always, auction participants can bid under the reserve or just above the
reserve. The highest bids at closing will be declared the winners and bids
made under the reserve will need to be approved and may receive a counter
bid. It doesn't get much better than this fine offering of high quality mineral
specimens and I hope everyone will take part. Have fun and Good Luck!!!

Tucson 2019 Auction

The 5th Tucson Mineral Showroom Opens Next Week!
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* Thanks again for making us your choice for Fine Minerals *

Contact Information
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The Tucson Show 2019 Showrooms are Online!

The New Show Minerals Begin Here!

4 Showrooms to choose from with More Coming Soon!

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL 36691

www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com
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